






S:W.LeaI 

Weekly Update Summary 

07/19/01 

Production to date: 8.327 sq miles 

Survey to date: 59% complete 

Permits: We have a few outstanding, but the project is close to being 100% complete. 

Comments: Production began on Friday July 13th. After sweep tests we chose to use the 
following sweep effort: 8-100 Hz, 3db/octave, 10 seconds sweep with 4 
seconds listen 
Primary pattern is 5 vibrators with 6 sweeps 
Secondary pattern is 4 vibrators with 10 sweeps 

Lightning has shut us down early several days this first week. 

Have a great weekend. 

Regards, Martha 



S.W. Lea I 

Weekly Update Summary 

Thru 07/05/02 

Production Complete: 171.666 sq miles 

Comments: Crew completed acquisition on Nov 17*. 

The migration is running on the new volume and should complete this weekend. Pending 
QC, we hope to deliver by the end of next week! 

Regards, Martha 



Hager, Jim 

From: Martha George [MGeorge@midland.westerngeco.slb.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2002 11:19 PM 
To: Barry M. Fitzsimmons; John G. Ralph; Daniel G. Lessar 
Cc: Robert H. Johnson; Donald W. Keck; Sammy M. Dobbs; Brian Clayton; Jorge Rizo 
Subject: SW Lea Update 

We s h i p p e d t a p e s t o d a y f o r t h e f i n a l r e l e a s e o f SW L e a . You w i l l be 
r e c e i v i n g a m i g r a t i o n and a m i g r a t i o n w i t h TauP. I am o u t o f t h e o f f i c e i n 
H o u s t o n t h i s week b u t i f you need t o g e t h o l d o f me I w i l l be c h e c k i n g my 
e m a i l o r you may l e a v e a message w i t h T i n a i n M i d l a n d . 

Rega rds , M a r t h a 
M a r t h a George 

M a r t h a George 
M a r t h a George 
WesternGeco 
M u l t i c l i e n t Program Development and Sa l e s 
550 W. Texas S te 500 
M i d l a n d , TX 7 9701 
p h : 915-686-1917 
f a x : 915-687-2727 
e m a i l : M g e o r g e @ m i d l a n d . w e s t e r n g e c o . s i b . c o m 
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